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From: Hunter Lipscomb
To: Paul Breazeale
Cc: Jill Comfort
Subject: Fw: FOR APPROVAL: Office Space
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 4:56:47 PM
Attachments: Palzzo For Congress 1711 Hardy St.doc

Paul:

Just forwarding to you for approval.

Thanks!

Hunter

From: Steven Palazzo 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:32 PM
To: Jill Comfort 
Cc: Hunter Lipscomb 
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Office Space

Please forward to Paul B my treasurer.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 12:06 PM, Jill Comfort wrote:

Andy Stetelman has agreed to "rent" us a property on Hardy Street to use as the
campaign headquarters for sign storage and meetings -- We will only pay for
partial utilities which he estimated to be about $150 a month. The arrangement is
only until March 21st. 
 
I've attached the lease agreement.  Let me know if you have any questions about
this. 

Thanks,
Jill 
<Palzzo For Congress 1711 Hardy St.doc>
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Lessee                           LONDON & STETELMAN REALTORS
Lessor                                                                                         SHORT-FORM COMMERCIAL LEASE
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LONDON AND STETELMAN REALTORS
3906 Hardy Street, Hattiesburg, MS 39402

Phone (601) 268-8770 Fax (601) 268-8871
http://www.londonandstetelman.com  

  

1. PARTIES AND LEASED PREMISES 

  
ARL,LLC                      (hereinafter referred to, whether one or more, as "Lessor"), hereby leases to:
Palazzo For Congress (hereinafter referred to, whether one or more, as "Lessee"),     the following 

described property identified as municipal number:1711 Hardy St (2nd floor)__, Hattiesburg, MS and consisting 
of approximately 1,200    +/- square feet of leased area.

2. PERSONAL AND INDIVIDUAL LIABILITY 

If the above described property is leased to more than one party, this Lease Contract shall be a personal and 
individual obligation of all parties hereunder as Lessees.

 

3. TERMS 

 
This Lease is for a term commencing on  Feb 1  , 2020, and ending on March 21  , 2020 ,
unless terminated sooner as herein provided.  If no extension is exercised at the end of the lease term a thirty 
(30) days reciprocal notice to vacate in writing will automatically become effective. 
 

4.  RENTAL AND PLACE OF PAYMENT 

 
The rental under this Lease shall be see utility clause , payable in advance on day of occupancy. All payments 
of rent shall be made to London & Stetelman, Realtors, at 3906 Hardy Street, Hattiesburg, Mississippi 39402. 

NOTE:  All monies for payment received by London & Stetelman shall be applied first to non-rent 
obligations of Lessee, then to rent, regardless of notations on checks.

 

5. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 
a) Lessee will provide Lessor with a Certificate reflecting acceptable liability insurance coverage not less 

than the amount of  $ NA Lessee to self-insure                           listing Lessor as an additional 
insured. (See sample Certificate attached). Lessee will indemnify and hold Lessor harmless from any 
injury at the leased premises pertaining to the lessees occupancy. 

b) In the event the Lessor’s property insurance premium increases due to Lessee’s tenancy (use), the
  Lessor will have the right to pass the amount of increase on a pro rata share to Lessee. 
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6. UTILITIES

Lessor shall promptly pay all charges for gas, electricity, water and other utilities consumed on or furnished to the
leased premises. Therefore all gas, water and electric is included in the space and Lessee will reimburse all cost of
utilities upon demand.

7. USE OF PREMISES

The leased premises shall be used only for the following purposes:  Campaign Offices . Lessee will use
and occupy leased premises in a lawful manner, and comply with all existing and future governmental regulations.
The leased premises shall not be used in any manner that might damage or depreciate the leased premises.  The
Lessee shall not use or permit or suffer the use of the leased premises for any other business or purpose without
the written consent and approval of Lessor.

8. REPAIRS

The leased premises and all appurtenances contained therein including, but not limited to, fixtures, locks, keys,
glass, elevators (if any), plumbing, automatic sprinkler system (if any), heating equipment and air conditioning
equipment (if any), ceiling and/or ceiling tile, are accepted by Lessee in their present condition, including any
vices or defects that may now exist or hereafter arise in the leased premises, except as to such repairs or
improvements as this Lease requires Lessor to make.  Lessor shall maintain the roof, exterior sidewalls, gutters
and downspouts of the leased premises in good order and repair, but shall not be required to make any other
repairs or replacements whatsoever to the leased premises, except those rendered necessary by fire or other perils
which would be covered by fire and extended coverage insurance.  Lessor guarantees that all heating, air
conditioning systems, plumbing, electrical systems, and plumbing fixtures are in good repair and working
condition on the date of the commencement of this Lease Agreement and Lessor has five (5) working days from
date utilities are connected to make necessary repairs, unless circumstances beyond Lessor=s control.  Lessee
shall, at Lessee's expense and within a reasonable period of time, make any and all repairs and replacements of
whatsoever nature or character that may become necessary to the leased premises during the term of this Lease
other than those hereinabove required to be made by Lessor. Lessees obligation shall be limited to $  250 .00
per occurrence. However, if repair quote exceeds the stated limit Lessee shall obtain Landlords approval
prior to work being started. If said approval is not obtained Lessee may be obligated to the entire expense.)

At the termination of this Lease, Lessee shall return the leased premises to Lessor in like order and condition as 
received, broom clean and free from trash, ordinary decay, wear and tear excepted, and shall deliver the keys to 
the leased premises to Lessor or its Agent.  

9. SUBLEASE

Premises may not be subleased without written Lessor consent, said consent not to be unreasonably withheld.
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10.      FIRE OR CASUALTY DAMAGE

 
In the event of fire or other casualty to the leased premises of less than 50%, Lessor may elect to restore and may 
give Lessee written  notice of intent within 15 days after casualty and shall have 4 months to complete,  during 
which time rent shall abate proportionate to percentage of leased premises that are unusable. If Lessor does not  
give above written notice of intent, Lessee may cancel this lease on written notice to Lessor. In case of 50% or 
more damage, either party may cancel this lease by giving the other written notice within 15 days after said 
casualty.

11. CONTINGENCY DEPOSIT

 
Concurrent with signing of the lease, Lessee has deposited with Agent a contingency deposit of $ NA , to 
guarantee faithful performance of the terms of this lease by Lessee. At the termination of this Lease, Lessee shall 
return the leased premises to Lessor in like order and condition as received, broom clean and free from trash, 
ordinary decay, wear and tear excepted, and shall deliver the keys to the leased premises to Lessor or its Agent. If 
after an inspection by Lessor or Lessor’s representative the premises are found to be in proper condition, 
any deposit held by landlord shall be returned. Should cleanup or repairs be necessary, said expense shall 
be held out of deposit. Any remaining deposit after said cleanup shall be returned to Lessee. In the event 
that repairs or cleanup exceeds the deposit Lessee may be billed for the additional expense.

 

12.      DEFAULT PROVISIONS 

 
If Lessee fails to pay any installment of rent and/or additional rent due under this Lease or fails to comply with 
any other provisions of this Lease, within ten (10) days after notice by Lessor to Lessee demanding same, 
provided that said notice need not be given with regard to nonpayment of rent after such notice has been given 
twice during the period of this Lease, or if Lessee abandons the leased premises, or discontinues the use of the 
leased premises for the purposes for which leased, or removes from the leased premises any property against 
which Lessor is entitled to a Lessor's lien, or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or is adjudged a 
bankrupt in an involuntary bankruptcy proceeding, or files any type of proceeding or applies for any relief under 
the laws of the United States relating to bankruptcy or State laws relating to insolvency, or if a receiver or other 
custodian is appointed for Lessee or any of Lessee's property by any court, then, in any such event, Lessor shall 
have the right, at Lessor's option, without putting Lessee in default and without notice of default, (1) to cancel this 
Lease effective immediately or effective as of any date Lessor may select, (2) to proceed one or more times for 
past due installments of rent only, without prejudicing the right to proceed later for additional installments or 
exercise any other remedy, (3) to declare the unpaid rent for the entire unexpired term of this Lease immediately 
due and payable and at once demand and receive payment thereof, or (4) to have recourse to any other remedy or 
mode of redress to which Lessor may be entitled by law.  In the event Lessor exercises the right to cancel this 
Lease, then 

(1) Lessor shall have the right, as soon as said cancellation is effective, to reenter the leased premises and relet the 
same for such price and on such terms as may be immediately available without notice or court proceedings, 
Lessee hereby assenting thereto and expressly waiving any notice to vacate, and (2) Lessee shall be and remain 
liable not only for all rents payable to the date such cancellation becomes effective as provided above, but Lessor, 
upon Lessee's default as defined hereinabove, may accelerate the unaccrued rents for the remaining term of this 
Lease.  Upon acceleration of the unaccrued future rents for the remainder of the term of this Lease, Lessee shall be 
liable for the total amount of such unaccrued future rents and shall further be responsible for any and all damages 
and other loss suffered by Lessor resulting from such cancellation.  (Acceleration refers to contracts for payment 
of money for future rents or otherwise by which time for payment is hastened or advanced because of breach of 
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some condition such as failure to pay rents owed when due or upon demand therefore as provided herein.)

In addition to the above provisions, the Lessee shall also be liable for the following penalties and late fees if lease 
payment is not received by the tenth (10th) day of the month as previously set herein; i: A late fee of $100.00 
dollars will be charged, plus; ii: An additional $20.00 daily for each day thereafter that the rental is not paid. iii: If 
a rental is paid by check, and it is returned by the Bank on which it is drawn, uncleared, then a penalty of $50.00 
will be charged plus $5.00 daily for each day thereafter that check is not redeemed in legal U.S. tender. Where 
applicable, the fee for late payment and uncleared checks will both be incurred.    

13. COMMISSIONS 

 
(I) Owner agrees to pay to London & Stetelman, Realtors, for negotiating and managing this Lease, a
commission of NA %) of the gross rents due under this Lease, including any percentage rents payable  
hereunder; such commission to be paid as and when rents are actually collected, in which case such rents shall be 
collected by London & Stetelman, Realtors.  Owner further agrees to pay to London & Stetelman, Realtors, in the 
manner prescribed above, a commission of NA%) on the gross rents, including any percentage rents, due under 
any and all renewals, extensions or holdovers of this Lease, and any and all new leases hereinafter made with 
Lessee or any affiliate, nominee or representative of Lessee, covering the leased premises (including any newly 
constructed or repaired premises resulting from fire or other casualty) or any part thereof.
(II) If this Lease is canceled or terminated by mutual agreements of Owner and Lessee or the property is sold  
without written consent of London & Stetelman Realtors, Owner, upon such cancellation, termination or sale shall 
pay to London & Stetelman, Realtors, a commission of NA%) of all rents due from the time of cancellation or 
termination to the ending date of this Lease.

(III) In the event this property sells to a tenant procured by Agent, Agent will be paid by Owner __NA(%) of 
sales price at closing 

14. ATTORNEY'S FEES

Should an attorney be engaged by Lessor to enforce payment of the rent due under this Lease or to protect any of 
the interests of Lessor hereunder, with or without judicial proceedings, Lessee agrees to pay Lessor the reasonable 
fee of such attorney, which fee is hereby fixed, if the collection of money is involved, at a minimum of twenty-
five percent (25%) of the amount of such money owed, such fee in no event to be less than $100.00, and Lessee 
also agrees to pay all Court costs and other expenses incurred by Lessor.

 

15.  BROKER DISCLOSURE TO LESSEE 

 
The undersigned Broker and all agents affiliated with the undersigned Broker are the agents of the Lessor and 
have fiduciary duty to represent loyally and faithfully the interests of the Lessor.  While the Broker and his agents 
will deal with the Lessee fairly and honestly, they are not the agents of the Lessee and do not represent the 
interests of the Lessee.  If the Lessee considers it necessary, the Lessee can obtain agency representation of a 
lawyer or real estate broker, or both.

 

 

 

 

16.      INDEMNITY CLAUSE 
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